Public Document Pack

LICENSING COMMITTEE
Wednesday, 24 October 2007 at 6.00 pm
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street,
Enfield, Middlesex, EN1 3XA

Contact: Ann Redondo
Committee Secretary
Direct: 020-8379-4095
Tel: 020-8379-1000
Ext: 4095
Fax: 020-8379-3177
Textphone: 020 8379 4419
E-mail: ann.redondo@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

MEMBERS: Councillors John Boast (Chairman), Annette Dreblow (Vice-Chairman),
Chris Bond, Yasemin Brett, Bambos Charalambous, Andreas Constantinides,
Christiana During, Peter Fallart, Norman Ford, Ahmet Hasan, Elaine Hayward, Henry
Lamprecht, Anne-Marie Pearce, Toby Simon and Terence Smith
AGENDA – PART 1
1.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

2.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS (Pages 1 - 2)
Members are invited to identify any personal or prejudicial interests relevant
to items on the agenda.
Please refer to the attached guidance note.

4.

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 16 MAY 2007 (Pages 3 - 8)
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 16 May 2007.

5.

LICENSING POLICY : 3 YEAR REVIEW (Pages 9 - 10)
To receive a report from the Director of Environment, Street Scene and Parks
detailing the outcome of the 3-year review of Enfield Council’s Licensing
Policy, as required under the Licensing Act 2003.
Members are asked to note that the details of the response to the public
consultation process, along with a new draft Second Edition of the Policy
will be circulated as “To Follow” next week.
(Report No. 119)

6.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, excluding the press and public from the meeting for
any items of business listed on Part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that they
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).
Members are asked to note that no items have currently been identified for
consideration in Part 2 of the Agenda.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF
What matters are being
discussed at the meeting?

Do any relate to my interests whether
already registered or not?

You can participate
in the meeting and
vote

NO

YES

Personal interest

Is a particular matter close to me?
Does it affect:

me or my partner;

my relatives or their partners;

my friends or close associates;

either me, my family or close associates:
• job and business;
• employers, firms you or they are a partner of and companies
you or they are a Director of
• or them to any position;
• corporate bodies in which you or they have a shareholding of
more than £25,000 (nominal value);

my entries in the register of interests

NO

NO

more than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the
decision, or in the authority’s area or constituency?
Declare your personal interest in the matter. You can

YES remain in meeting, speak and vote unless the interest is

Prejudicial interest

You may have a
personal interest

You may have a
prejudicial interest

YES

also prejudicial; or
If your interest arises solely from your membership of,
or position of control or management on any other
public body or body to which you were nominated by
the authority e.g. Governing Body, ALMO, you only
need declare your personal interest if and when you
speak on the matter, again providing it is not prejudicial.

Does the matter affect your financial interests or

YES relate to a licensing, planning or other regulatory
matter; and
Would a member of the public (knowing the
relevant facts) reasonably think that your
personal interest was so significant that it would
prejudice your judgement of public interest?

Do the public have speaking rights at the meeting?

YES
You should declare the interest but can remain
in the meeting to speak. Once you have
finished speaking (or the meeting decides you
have finished - if earlier) you must withdraw from
the meeting by leaving the room.

DEC/JB/JK/1

NO
You should declare the interest and
withdraw from the meeting by leaving
the room. You cannot speak or vote
on the matter and must not seek to
improperly influence the decision.

Note: If in any doubt about a potential interest, members are asked to seek advice from
Democratic Services in advance of the meeting.

Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 16.5.2007

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 16 MAY 2007
COUNCILLORS
PRESENT

John Boast, Chris Bond, Bambos Charalambous, Andreas
Constantinides, Annette Dreblow, Christiana During, Peter
Fallart, Norman Ford, Ahmet Hasan, Anne-Marie Pearce,
Toby Simon and Terence Smith

ABSENT

Yasemin Brett, Elaine Hayward and Henry Lamprecht

CO-OPTED
OFFICERS:

Sue McDaid (Head of Trading Standards & Licensing), Mark
Galvayne (Licensing Officer), Peter Lycet (Legal Services),
Jane Creer (Democratic Services)

24
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.
25
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Councillors Brett, E. Hayward and Lamprecht sent their apologies for
absence.
26
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
There were no declarations of interest.
27
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 23 OCTOBER 2006
The committee agreed that minutes of the meeting held on 23 October 2006
were a correct record of the meeting.
28
GAMBLING ACT 2005 : DELEGATED POWERS
RECEIVED the report of the Director of Environment, Street Scene and Parks
(Report No. 6), introduced by Mark Galvayne, Licensing Officer.
NOTED

- 10 -

Page 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 16.5.2007

1.

Under the new Gambling Act 2005, applications may begin to be
received by the Council from 21 May 2007.

2.

The Act had a number of sections, allowing various decisions to be
taken under the Act, and the committee were asked to consider
delegating powers to authorised officers, as set out in the report, to
take appropriate decisions so that these do not need to be made
unnecessarily by the Licensing Committee.

3.

The Gambling Act 2005 (Procedures of Licensing Committees and
Sub-Committees) Regulations 2007 provided that the procedure to be
followed at hearings be notified to all parties to an application, and the
committee were asked to approve the procedure set out in the report.

4.

A replacement version of Appendix B was tabled, with typographical
errors corrected.

5.

The committee were invited to put forward any comments or questions.

6.

In response to a query from Councillor Boast, it was confirmed that 10
copies were requested of all documents to be submitted at a hearing,
to cover distribution to the three Members, legal representative,
committee clerk, Council officers and other authorities.

7.

With reference to persons permitted to address the hearing, Councillor
Bond asked that the role of elected Members be made more clear.
Mark Galvayne agreed to amend the procedure accordingly, in
consultation with Councillor Bond.

8.

Clarification by the Legal representative regarding necessary
declarations by Members that they had not discussed the matter with
any member of the sub committee hearing the application or review.

AGREED
(1)

Approval to the proposals set out in Section 3 of the report to delegate
certain powers to authorised officers (as listed in Appendix A) of the
Environmental Protection and Regulation Division.

(2)

Approval to the procedure to be followed at Licensing Sub-Committee
hearings, as set out in Appendix B of the report, amended as below.
For clarification the procedure is set out below.

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS OF THE
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

- 11 -

Page 5

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 16.5.2007

1.

PURPOSE

1.1

The purpose of the hearing is for the Licensing Sub-Committee to
gather evidence and understand the relevant issues in order that the
Sub-Committee may determine the application.

2.

PROCEDURE

2.1

The hearing will generally be in public but the Chairman may exclude
the public from all or part of the proceedings where this is in the public
interest.

2.2

The Sub-Committee shall be quorum with three Members of the
Licensing Committee.

2.3

The Chairman will deal with introductions and explain the hearing
procedure.

2.4

An equal maximum time will be allocated to all parties.

2.5

All parties must provide: their full name; private or business address
and the name of the body they represent, if applicable.

2.6

The Sub-Committee will determine whether persons present will be
permitted to address the hearing.

2.7

Where necessary, the Chairman may require spokespersons to be
nominated to represent groups or other large numbers of objectors.

2.8

Members of the Council may appear before the Sub-Committee as an
Interested Party. Before participating in the hearing the Member must
make a declaration confirming that they have not discussed the matter
with any member of the Sub-Committee hearing the application.
Members of the Council may ask any question of any party or witness.

2.9

The Sub-Committee’s Legal Adviser and the Committee Secretary will
assist parties regarding the order in which they may present their
evidence and, if permitted, ask questions.

2.10 The Sub-Committee may seek clarification of any procedural, technical,
legal or factual matter at any time during the proceedings from any
party.
2.11 Any party wishing to withdraw a representation may do so orally at the
hearing.

- 12 -

Page 6

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 16.5.2007

2.12 If any party does not attend, the Sub-Committee may either proceed in
their absence or adjourn in accordance with The Gambling Act 2005
(proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub-Committees)
Regulations 2007.
3.

EVIDENCE

3.1

Court rules of evidence will not strictly apply. They will however be
followed to a great extent because Sub-Committee decisions must be
based upon an objective assessment of evidence. Hearsay evidence is
permitted but will be given less weight than direct evidence. Evidence
given in person, where cross- examination is possible, is likely to be
given more weight than representations which are only in writing.

3.2

The Sub-Committee will receive a copy of the application, location of
the premises and details of any representations in advance of the
hearing.

3.3

The Sub-Committee may take into account documentary evidence
submitted either:
(a)
5 working days before the hearing; or
(b)
in exceptional circumstances at the discretion of the
Chairman, less than 5 working days before the hearing; or
(c)
with the consent of all parties, at the hearing.

3.4

At least 10 copies should be provided of any document that is to be
submitted at the hearing by any party.

3.5

The Sub-Committee shall disregard any evidence or information that is
irrelevant to the application or the Licensing Objectives.

3.6

The Chairman may require any person who is acting in a disruptive
manner to leave the hearing.

4.

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

4.1

Opening statement by the Head of Licensing or representative.

4.2

Questions from the Sub-Committee and/or all parties if agreed by the
Chairman.

4.3

Representations by Responsible Authorities and their witnesses.

4.4

Questions from the Sub-Committee and/or all other parties if agreed by
the Chairman.

- 13 -

Page 7

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 16.5.2007

4.5

Representations from Interested Parties and their witnesses.

4.6

Questions from the Sub-Committee and/or all parties if agreed by the
Chairman.

4.7

Representations from the Applicant and their witnesses.

4.8

Questions from the Sub-Committee and/or all parties if agreed by the
Chairman.

4.9

With leave of the Chairman, any further questions arising as a result of
new information.

4.10 Closing statements of Head of Licensing, Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties.
4.11 Closing statement of Applicant.
5.

DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION

5.1

This will be made either at the end of the hearing or within the time
specified in The Gambling Act 2005 (proceedings of Licensing
Committees and Sub-Committees) Regulations 2007.

5.2

The Chairman may adjourn the hearing to enable the Sub-Committee
to reach its decision, which can be reached by majority decision.

5.3

Only the Licensing Authority’s Legal Adviser and the Committee
Secretary may be present during the Sub-Committee’s deliberations at
this stage. This can only be for the purposes of providing privileged
advice on law or to record decisions and reasons.

5.4

The Sub-Committee may refuse or grant the application in whole or in
part and may attach any conditions they consider necessary to support
the achievement of the Licensing Objectives.

5.5

A record of the proceedings will be taken and maintained for six years.

- 14 -

Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 9

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2007/2008 REPORT NO.

MEETING TITLE AND DATE:
Licensing Committee
- 24 October 2007
REPORT OF:
Director of Environment, Street
Scene and Parks

Agenda Item 5

119

Agenda – Part: 1

Item: 5

Subject:
Licensing Act 2003 - Enfield's Policy
Wards: All

Cabinet Member consulted: not applicable
CONTACT OFFICER:
Mark Galvayne
Tel: ext. 4743
mark.galvayne@enfield.gov.uk

1.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1

Public consultation in respect of the draft Second Edition of the Council’s
Licensing Policy Statement (‘the Policy’) shall cease on 19 October 2007.

1.2

The Licensing Committee is invited to consider the responses received to that
consultation and to amend and/or agree an updated draft Second Edition of the
Policy prior to it being submitted to Council for agreement on 7 November 2007.

1.3

Members are asked to note that the details of the response to the public
consultation process, along with a new draft Second Edition of the Policy will be
circulated as “To Follow” next week.

2.

RECOMMENDATION

2.1

To amend and/or agree an updated draft Second Edition of the Licensing Policy
Statement prior to it being submitted to Council for agreement on 7 November
2007.

-1-

Page 10

3.

BACKGROUND

3.1

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’), the First Edition of the
Council’s Licensing Policy Statement was published on 17 November 2004.

3.2

The Act obliges the Council to review the Policy every three years.

3.3

A draft Second Edition of the Policy was submitted for public consultation on
14 September 2007. The closing date for responses is 19 October 2007.

4.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

4.1

Not applicable

5.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1

To enable the Members of the Licensing Committee an opportunity to amend
and/or agree an updated draft Second Edition of the Licensing Policy
Statement prior to it being submitted to Council for agreement on 7 November
2007

6.

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND CORPORATE
RESOURCES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS
Financial, Legal & Property Implications

6.1

Not applicable

7.

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

7.1

Not applicable

8.

PUTTING ENFIELD FIRST

8.1

Not applicable

Background Papers
London Borough of Enfield Licensing Policy Statement – First Edition, 17 November
2004
The Licensing Act 2003
Regulations issued by the Secretary of State

-2-

